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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 
Solicitation No.: 
Solicitation Title: 

Addendum Date:  
Procurement Contact:  

1 
24-R084572AF
Bus Wrap Services for Manatee County Area Transit 
(MCAT)
July 2, 2024
Ashley Forrest

Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 24-R084572AF is amended as set forth herein. Responses to 
questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 
incorporated in and made a part of IFB 24-R084572AF. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFB is June 26, 2024 at 3:00 P.M. ET. 

ADD: 
EXHIBIT 6, VEHICLE INVENTORY 
The attached Exhibit 6, Vehicle Inventory, is hereby incorporated into the IFB 24-R084572AF. 

EXHIBIT 7, FIXED BUS 
The attached Exhibit 7, Fixed Bus, is hereby incorporated into the IFB 24-R084572AF. 

EXHIBIT 8, PARA BUS 
The attached Exhibit 8, Para Bus, is hereby incorporated into the IFB 24-R084572AF. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1.  Is removal needed prior or are this brand-new buses? 
R1. Existing decals do not require removal as the wrap can be installed over. Existing decals 

that are safety related must not be covered. 

Q2. Is there an install Bay to use for installation?  
R2. Yes. 

Q3. How many will be available to wrap at a time?  
R3.  One (1) to two (2) per day. 
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Q4. How many 22’ Paratransits and how many 29’ Paratransits are we bidding? 
R4.  See attached Exhibit 6, Vehicle Inventory. 
 
Q5. If bus is in an accident and wrap needs replaced/repaired, is MCAT responsible for 

that?  
R5. Yes. 
 
Q6. Is the removal of vinyl wraps for pre-existing vinyl, or is it for the wraps we would be 

installing? It’s not required that the existing dacals be removed. The new wrap can 
be installed over any existing decals. Any existing decals that are safety related must 
not be covered. 

R6. Refer to R1. 
 
Q7. Do you have a picture of the current wrap that needs to be removed?  
R7. Refer to R1. 
 
Q8. Do you know how long the current wraps have been on the buses?  
R8.  Refer to R1. 
 
Q9. Please confirm that all buses will be washed prior to installation. 
R9. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Service.  
 
Q10. Is there a covered section in which the installers will be able to work under? 
R10. Yes. Covered bus bays. 
 
Q11. What is the quantity of each of the varying lengths for the paratransit buses?  
R11. Refer to R4. 
 
Q12. What are the precise measurements of the paratransit buses for quoting the with the 

windows and door placements?  
R12. Refer to R4. 
 
Q13. What does the area look like where in the installers will be working?  
R13. Refer to R10. 
 
Q14. What is the timeframe on when these need to be completed? Meaning will they all 

need to be completed by a certain day, or when a PO comes in for a certain amount? 
R14. One a day based on availability of vehicle. 
 
Q15. Please confirm that the signed agreement starting on page 54 does not need to be 

returned with the Bid 
R15. No. Exhibit 3 is a Sample Agreement. 
 
Q16. From the time a PO is put in for an installation is that when we have three days to get 

it produced and installed? Or do we have more time than that? If we do what is that 
time-frame? 

R16. Refer to R14. 
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Q17. After these questions are answered, and we may have more from them to clarify, may 

we submit more questions? 
R17. Refer to Section A, Instructions to Bidders, A.28 Solicitation Schedule. 
 
Q18. Paragraph Attachment D, Insurance Requirements, please confirm what is required 

by the statement “This policy shall contain severability of interests’ provisions” 
R18. The certificate of insurance is required to have a severability of interests’ provision. 
 
Q19. we need to understand whether the project can be delivered as a blitz of back-to-back 

removals/installs or whether this will occur on demand on the length of the agreement 
per paragraph B01.Agreement 

R19. Refer to R14. 
 
Q20. Please confirm that Items #1 an #2 include production, installation and shipping 
R20. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Service, section 1.02 Scope. 
 
Q21. Please note that the calculation of ‘Unit Price Per Wrap’ for Item #1 an #2 will be 

based on production (sq/ft coverage) and installation (number of hours). 
Consequently, it is not possible to calculate single firm, fixed price given the variable 
‘Ranging in length from 22 to 29 feet long with varying window configurations’. The 
potential resolutions are to state a baseline specification e.g. 22’ length per window 
configuration shown in Exhibit 5 Paratransit Bus Vinyl Wrap Design and Schematic 
IFB No. 24-R084572AF OR provide details of all 36 paratransits so the bidder can 
calculate an average to be used as a baseline price for the sub-fleet of paratransits – 
please confirm 

R21. Refer to R4. 
 
Q22. Will the successful bidder be able to recover additional costs if they are transparently 

demonstrated to the satisfaction of the County? 
R22. No. 
 
Q23. Please can you provide the make, model, year, and length in fleet of the vehicles? 
R23. Refer to R4. 
 
Q24. Would a standard turnaround/schedule of thirty working days from receipt of final 

artwork to first installation be acceptable?  
R24. Refer to R14. 
 
Q25. What is the schedule for installations and removals, is there a fixed date by which the 

installations must be completed?  
R25. Refer to R14. 
 
Q26. Please confirm the County will provide the final artwork in high-resolution vector 

files (e.g. Adobe Illustrator) with PMS color codes and vector files for the images 
R26. The vendor and MCAT will agree on the final artwork. 
 
Q27. What is the typical age, condition, and coverage of the existing wraps?  
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R27. Refer to R4. 
 
Q28. Are the vehicles being repainted and if so has two weeks been planned for ‘de-gassing’ 

to ensure proper adhesion of the vinyl material 
R28. No. 
 
Q29. Confirm Contractor is required to provide unit numbers and if so, how many sets, 

how many digits and what size, format (reflective and opaque vinyl material). 
R29. No. 
 
Q30. Please confirm the prices are valid for 12 months only inline with vinyl material 

manufacturer’s annual cost increases, if not please advise the validity of the pricing 
and opportunity for change control after 12 months and upon each anniversary 

R30. Refer to Section B, Terms and Conditions. 
 
Q31. Please confirm that Item #3 Hourly Rate for Repair Services (as needed) is excluded 

from the evaluation 
R31. Refer to Attachment H, Bid Form. 
 
Q32. Can bidders state a minimum charge? 
R32. No. 
 
Q33. What is the mechanism to increase pricing after 1 year 
R33. This is at the discretion of the department.  
 
Q34. Please confirm that because Item #3 is an Hourly Charge, the County will be pay 

extra (unstated) fees for replacement material 
R34. Any additional fees will need to be approved by MCAT. 
 
Q35. Please confirm that the Extended Cost is calculated by multiplying ‘Estimated 

Quantity’ and ‘Unit Price Per Wrap’ 
R35. Yes. 
 
Q36. Item #2 (reference page 50 – “For Paratransit Buses, which have varying window and 

door configurations, the Contractor must obtain precise measurements to ensure 
accurate vinyl wrap designs.”) is problematic because bidders are being asked to 
provide a fixed low bid price for a variable specification, request to change this to a 
specific length and window configuration 

R36. Refer to R4. 
 
Q37. Please can we request a list of all of the registered bidders, if available 
R37. This information is not available at this time. 
 
Q38. For bids with renewal options, at whose discretion is the renewal (agency, mutual 

consent) 
R38. Mutual. 
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Q39. Page 2, ‘Bidders or their representatives may attend the Bid opening’, request to join 
the ceremony remotely via Microsoft Teams or Zoom 

R39. No. 
 
Q40. Can electronic signatures be used, or should wet/ink signatures be scanned to PDF? 
R40. Wet signatures scanned to PDF. 
 
Q41. Paragraph A.05, ‘Bidder shall submit with its Bid a brief summary of its 

environmental sustainability initiative’ please advise any environmental 
sustainability initiative from current provider or previous arrangements 

R41. If the vendor has an environmental initiative, please submit. 
 
Q42. A.24 Licenses and Permits, please can you specify which ones are required 
R42. Refer to Exhibit 2, Minimum Qualifications. 
 
Q43. Paragraph B.06 Supplier Registration, please confirm that vendor registration on 

DemandStar is not compulsory 
R43. No. 
 
Q44. Paragraph B.09 Taxes, please confirm the awarded contractor will be provided with 

a Tax Exemption Certificate 
R44. Yes. 
 
Q45. Paragraph B.13 Minority and/or Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and page 41 

(DBE Participation Goal), please confirm there is no DBE goal for this Bid 
R45. No. 
 
Q46. Page 39, does Buy America apply to this Bid? 
R46. The buy America clause was included given the possibility of the contract as whole, 

exceeding the federal required threshold. 
 
Q47. Also page 39 and 44, please confirm neither Fly America nor Cargo Preference 

Requirements apply to this Bid 
R47. The buy America clause was included given the possibility of the contract as a whole, 

exceeding the federal required threshold. 
 
Q48. Paragraph B.20 ePAYABLES, does the County use Automated Clearing House 

(ACH) banking, or postal checks as alternatives to credit card payment? 
R48. Refer to Clerk of Court, Accounts Payable Supervisor at (941) 749-1800. 
 
Q49. Please confirm that notaries can be located out of state? 
R49. Yes. 
 
Q50. Please confirm that all insurance certificates are not required prior to award 
R50. Refer to Attachment D, Insurance Requirements and Insurance Statement. 
 
Q51. Please confirm Attachment C, E and F are the only forms requiring notarization 
R51. Refer to solicitation. 
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Q52. Paragraph 1.01 Background Information, please advise the split between 36 
Paratransit Buses, which range in length from 22 to 29 feet long e.g. how many per 
specific foot length 

R52. Refer to R4. 

Q53. Is this a unionized environment, is there a Labor Agreement for this project? 
R53. No. 

Q54. Please confirm that the contractor will be provided with a temperature-controlled 
bay above 15 degrees with access to power, light and water and 3 feet of surrounding 
working space. 

R54. Yes. 

Q55. Please confirm the working hours at MCAT e.g. 24/7? 
R55. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Service. 

Q56. How many bay(s) are available with power, light and temperature control 
R56. One (1). 

Q57. Is "open flame" (blow torches) permitted on site? 
R57. Yes. 

Q58. Can the vehicles be installed in a single batch? If not, what is the batch size? 
R58. Refer to R14. 

Q59. Please acknowledge manufacturer’s limitations on the windows (‘No warranty 
applies for film installed on windows, but 2 years expected durability’) 

R59. MCAT acknowledges manufacture limitations. 

Q60. Because 3M only offer a 1-year vertical warranty and a predicted 3-year lifespan for 
perforated material, should vendors note an exception? 

R60. Yes. 

Q61. Paragraph 1.03 General Requirements, A – Installation, point #6 “Installation of 
vinyl wraps must be completed in less than three (3) days. If more time is needed, 
approval must be obtained from MCAT.” Please confirm this is three business days 
on-site duration not three days of scheduling 

R61. Yes, three (3) business days. 

Q62. Paragraph 1.03 General Requirements, B – Removal, point #2 “Contractor will be 
required to remove all vinyl wrap and ensure that no paint will peel from the bus.” 
although the contractor can follow industry guidelines it is not possible to guarantee 
paint will not peel, please state the consequences of peeling e.g. will the County repaint 
the affected area? 

R62. Yes. 
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Q63. Paragraph 1.03 General Requirements, B – Removal, point #4 “Removal of vinyl 
wraps must be completed in less than three (3) days. If more time is needed, approval 
must be obtained from MCAT.” Please confirm this is three business days on-site 
duration not three days of scheduling 

R63. Refer to R61. 
 
Q64. Regarding the point A – Installation and point B Removal, are these to happen back-

to-back, or should a delay or interruption be expected for bodywork repair? 
R64. If there is damage, this may delay wraps. 
 
Q65. Paragraph 1.04 Technical Requirements, part B - B. Vision or Window Perforated 

Vinyl: request to substitute Clear Focus Classic Vue 8Mil 2 year with Avery do11060 
over laminate with 3M perforated film IJ67 with hard laminate 8914 or equivalent 
film/hard laminate 

R65. No. 
 
Q66. Exhibit 4, 35 Foot Gillig Bus Vinyl Wrap Design and Schematic Please confirm a 

commercial wrap is required not a color change 
R66. Commercial wrap is required. 
 
Q67. Exhibit 4, 35 Foot Gillig Bus Vinyl Wrap Design and Schematic Please confirm 

bumpers and roof do not need to be covered 
R67. Bumpers and roof will not need to be wrapped. 
 
Q68. Exhibit 4, 35 Foot Gillig Bus Vinyl Wrap Design and Schematic There are no pictures 

of the front or back, please confirm these areas do not need to be covered 
R68. The back and sides will need to be wrapped. 
 
Q69. Exhibit 4, 35 Foot Gillig Bus Vinyl Wrap Design and Schematic If the back is to be 

covered please specify whether the back window is perforated or opaque 
R69. The Gillig buses do not have a back window. 
 
Q70. Exhibit 5, Paratransit Bus Vinyl Wrap Design and Schematic IFB No. 24-R084572AF 

- Please confirm the base paint is white such that the white areas do not need to be 
covered with vinyl 

R70. White areas must be wrapped. 
 
Q71. Exhibit 5, Paratransit Bus Vinyl Wrap Design and Schematic IFB No. 24-R084572AF 

- Please confirm bumpers and roof do not need to be covered 
R71. Refer to R67. 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
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Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 



Date Acquired License
Model 
Year

Make Model
Length of 
each unit

Vehicle Type Vin Number ( d ) FDOT Control Number Asset Number Funding Source
Name of Title 

Holder

04/16/2013 TD2597 2013 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT4CEC62861 56966 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/30/2014 TD7229 2014 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT3EEA94049 57855 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

09/14/2015 TE4395 2015 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT7FED21020 97192 59090 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

09/15/2015 TE4396 2015 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT9FED21021 97191 59091 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

09/15/2015 TE4397 2015 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT1FED21028 97193 59092 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

09/16/2015 TE3885 2015 CHEVY ENTOURAGE 24' D 1GB6G5BL7F1262860 97199 59093 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

09/28/2016 TE0621 2016 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GTXGEC33872 98149 60696 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

09/28/2016 TE0622 2016 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT1GEC33873 98151 60697 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

09/28/2016 TE0623 2016 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT3GEC06724 98148 60698 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

09/28/2016 TE0624 2016 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDGF5GT5GEC06725 98150 60699 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

02/01/2017 TF5939 2016 CHEVY TITAN II 24' D 1GB6GUBL9G1139069 98165 60700 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

10/18/2018 TG6751 2018 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDAF5GT1HEF01053 61989 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

10/31/2018 TG6755 2018 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDAF5GT1HEE87770 61991 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

03/06/2018 TF9880 2018 CHEVY TITAN II 24' D 1GB3GSBG3H1344883 98194 62042 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

04/19/2018 TF9885 2018 FORD TITAN II 24' D 1GB3GSBG1H1344963 98199 62091 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

04/17/2018 TF9886 2018 FORD HIGH TOP 22' E 1FDVU4XG2JKA04413 10004 62092 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

07/13/2018 TG2807 2018 FORD ENTOURAGE 29' D 1FDAF5GT2HEF01725 10020 62284 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

04/30/2019 TG9495 2019 FORD HIGH TOP 22' E 1FDVU4XM2KKA24913 10045 62402 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

01/28/2019 TG6760 2019 CHEVY CHALLENGER 24' D 1HA6GUBG9JN005768 10034 62422 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

01/28/2019 TG6762 2019 CHEVY CHALLENGER 24' D 1HA6GUBGXJN005889 10035 62423 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

04/26/2019 TG9496 2019 FORD HIGH TOP 22' E 1FDVU4XM7KKA38239 63593 FCTD TE Grant (G0X44) FCTD

10/03/2019 TH5681 2019 FORD HIGH TOP 22' E 1FDVU4XM4KKA54222 64068 FCTD TE Grant (G1A46) FCTD

12/03/2019 TH6209 2019 FORD HIGH TOP 22' E 1FDVU4XG2KKB43698 10078 63719 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

04/28/2020 TIO521 2020 FORD DEFENDER 29' D 1FDAF5GYXKEF41893 10090 64864 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

04/28/2020 TIO522 2020 FORD DEFENDER 29' D 1FDAF5GY1KEF41894 10091 64865 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

08/20/2020 TI2454 2019 FORD CHALLENGER 24' D 1FDFE4FS3KDC71380 10098 64866 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

06/10/2020 TH3745 2019 FORD HIGH TOP 22' E 1FDVU4XM1KKA63296 64993 FCTD TE Grant (G1A46) FCTD

02/18/2021 TI4661 2021 FORD DEFENDER 29' D 1FDUF5GN8MEC15337 66169 5307 FTA Grant (CARES) BOCC

02/18/2021 TI4660 2021 FORD DEFENDER 29' D 1FDUF5GN1MEC15339 66170 5307 FTA Grant (CARES) BOCC

02/18/2021 TI4669 2021 FORD DEFENDER 29' D 1FDUF5GNXMEC15338 66171 5307 FTA Grant (CARES) BOCC

06/11/2021 TJ2348 2021 FORD CHALLENGER 24' D 1FDFE4FNXMDC41838 10131 66283 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

08/10/2021 TJ2125 2021 FORD DEFENDER 29' D 1FDUF5GN2MED62334 10144 66309 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

10/27/2021 TG6783 2021 FORD DEFENDER 29' D 1FDUF5GN4MDA12709 10149 66310 5310 FDOT Grant FDOT

08/19/2021 TJ3126 2021 FORD HIGH TOP 22' E 1FDVU4X86LKB01528 66311 5307 FTA Grant (CARES) BOCC

12/16/2022 TJ3658 2022 CHEVY STARCRAFT 22' E 1GB3GSB70N1225281 67255 5307 FTA Grant (ARP) BOCC

12/29/2022 TJ3659 2022 CHEVY STARCRAFT 22' E 1GB3GSB70N1204995 67256 5307 FTA Grant (ARP) BOCC

01/30/2023 TJ3660 2022 CHEVY STARCRAFT 22' E 1GB3GSB7XN1225854 67257 5307 FTA Grant (ARP) BOCC

12/16/2022 TJ3657 2022 CHEVY STARCRAFT 22' E 1GB3GSB7XN1223084 67258 5307 FTA Grant (ARP) BOCC

PARA TRANSIT VEHICLES
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Date Acquired License
Model 
Year

Make Model
Length of 
each unit

Vehicle Type Vin Number ( d ) FDOT Control Number Asset Number Funding Source
Name of Title 

Holder

08/29/2011 TB0765 2011 GILLIG HYB LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB3011B1178606 55347 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

01/21/2016 TE7998 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2716F1188232 59094 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

01/21/2016 TE5626 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2718F1188233 59095 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

01/21/2016 TE5627 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB271XF1188234 59096 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

01/21/2016 TE1532 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2711F1188235 59097 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/21/2015 TD8458 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2712F1185604 59098 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/01/2015 TD9627 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2714F1185605 59099 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/01/2015 TD9628 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2716F1185606 59100 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/01/2015 TD9629 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2718F1185607 59101 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/01/2015 TD9630 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB271XF1185608 59102 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/01/2015 TD9631 2015 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2711F1185609 59103 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

06/08/2018 TF1107 2018 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB271XJ3188649 62226 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

06/08/2018 TF1108 2018 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2716J3188650 62227 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/16/2019 TH2520 2019 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2717K3192451 62418 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

05/14/2019 TH1582 2019 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2719K3192452 62419 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

07/09/2019 TH2522 2019 GILLIG TROLLEY 35' A 15GGB2710K3192453 62420 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

07/23/2019 TH2527 2019 GILLIG TROLLEY 35' A 15GGB2712K3192454 62421 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

09/09/2019 TH2830 2019 GILLIG TROLLEY 35' A 15GGB2714K3192455 63861 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

10/20/2020 TI5149 2020 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2714L3195678 65897 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

10/20/2020 TI5150 2020 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2716L3195679 65898 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

10/20/2020 TI5151 2020 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2712L3195677 65899 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

11/30/2020 TI5155 2020 GILLIG TROLLEY 35' A 15GGB2712L3195680 10109 65938 FDOT Corridor (G1F87) FDOT

11/30/2020 TI5160 2020 GILLIG TROLLEY 35' A 15GGB2714L3195681 65900 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

08/30/2021 TI9693 2021 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2714M3195973 66307 5307 FTA Grant (CARES) BOCC

08/30/2021 TI9703 2021 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2716M3195974 66308 5307 FTA Grant (CARES) BOCC

08/30/2021 TI9704 2021 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2718M3195975 66327 5339 FTA Grant BOCC

08/30/2021 TI9705 2021 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB271XM3195976 66328 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

08/30/2021 TI9706 2021 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2711M3195977 66329 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

08/30/2021 TJ0477 2021 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2713M3195978 66330 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/08/2022 TJ6249 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2711N3197925 67228 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/12/2022 TJ6250 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2717N3197928 67229 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/12/2022 TJ6251 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2715N3197927 67230 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/13/2022 TK0472 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2719N3197932 67231 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/13/2022 TK0473 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2719N3197929 67232 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/13/2022 TK0470 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2717N3197931 67233 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/13/2022 TJ8815 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2713N3197926 67234 5307 FTA Grant BOCC

12/13/2022 TK0471 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2715N3197930 67235 5307 FTA Grant (ARP) BOCC

12/15/2022 TJ8811 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2714N3197997 67236 5307 FTA Grant (FHWA) BOCC

12/22/2022 TJ8812 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2716N3197998 67237 5307 FTA Grant (FHWA) BOCC

12/29/2022 TJ8813 2022 GILLIG LOW FLOOR 35' A 15GGB2718N3197999 67238 5307 FTA Grant (FHWA) BOCC

TRANSIT VEHICLES
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